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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

p  QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period ended July 1, 2006

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission File Number: 000-01649

NEWPORT CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Nevada 94-0849175
(State or other jurisdiction of (IRS Employer Identification No.)

incorporation or organization)

1791 Deere Avenue, Irvine, California 92606
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (949) 863-3144

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
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Yes x No ~

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition of
accelerated filer and large accelerated filer in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer ~ Accelerated filer x Non-accelerated filer -
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes © No x

As of July 28, 2006, 40,789,655 shares of the registrant s sole class of common stock were outstanding.
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PARTI FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NEWPORT CORPORATION
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except per share data)
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005

Net sales $112,369 $98,636
Cost of sales 62,609 57,470
Gross profit 49,760 41,166
Selling, general and administrative expense 28,589 25,127
Research and development expense 10,200 8,925
Operating income 10,971 7,114
Interest and other income (expense), net 408 (759)
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 11,379 6,355
Income tax provision 2,130 801
Income from continuing operations before extraordinary gain 9,249 5,554
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax benefits of
$0, $37, $119 and $760, respectively (2,695)
Extraordinary gain on settlement of litigation
Net income $ 9249 $ 2,859
Basic income (loss) per share:
Income from continuing operations before extraordinary gain $ 023 $ 0.3
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (0.06)
Extraordinary gain on settlement of litigation
Net income $ 023 $ 0.07
Diluted income (loss) per share:
Income from continuing operations before extraordinary gain $ 022 $ 0.3
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (0.07)
Extraordinary gain on settlement of litigation
Net income $ 022 $ 0.06

Shares used in the computation of income (loss) per share:
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Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ 215,555 $ 196,866

122,351 115,381
93,204 81,485
55,133 50,238
20,136 17,652
17,935 13,595

(216) (1,197)
17,719 12,398
2,140 1,887
15,579 10,511
(652) (6,054)
2,891
$ 14,927 $ 7,348
$ 0.39 $ 0.24
(0.02) (0.14)
0.07
$ 0.37 $ 0.17
$ 0.37 $ 0.24
(0.01) (0.14)
0.07
$ 036 $ 0.17
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Basic 40,606 42,727 40,445 42,808

Diluted 41,852 44,263 41,778 44,321
See accompanying notes.
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NEWPORT CORPORATION
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands, except share data)

(Unaudited)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Marketable securities

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $2,142 and $1,402, respectively
Notes receivable, net

Inventories

Deferred income taxes

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
Property and equipment, net
Goodwill

Deferred income taxes
Intangible assets, net
Investments and other assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Short-term obligations

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and related expenses

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

Accrued restructuring costs

Obligations under capital leases

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Obligations under capital leases, less current portion
Accrued pension liabilities

Accrued restructuring costs and other liabilities
Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders equity:

Common stock, par value $0.1167 per share, 200,000,000 shares authorized; 40,777,885 and 40,035,738 shares

issued and outstanding, respectively

Capital in excess of par value

Deferred stock compensation

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders equity

Table of Contents

July 1,

2006

$ 38,559
39,032
78,510

2,900
80,027
2,265
10,368

251,661
54,180
173,440
935
48,892
15,904

$ 545,012

$ 7,279
26,740
21,145
25,288

771
82

81,305
50,381
1,330
12,105
2,504

4,759
456,983

(325)
(64,030)

397,387

December 31,

2005

$ 30,112
40,910
75,222

5,170
75,504
2,077
8,405

237,400
50,424
173,440
927
50,840
16,375

$ 529,406

$ 12,559
24,604
22,562
26,158

1,122
77

87,082
49,996
1,299
11,311
3,135

4,672

449,921
(316)

1,263
(78,957)

376,583
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$ 545,012 $ 529,406

See accompanying notes.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

(Unaudited)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization

Loss on disposal of business

Provision for losses on inventories

Provision for doubtful accounts, net
Stock-based compensation expense
Investment write-down

Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Realized foreign exchange translation gain
Extraordinary gain on settlement of litigation
Deferred income taxes, net

Increase (decrease) in cash due to changes in:
Accounts and notes receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets and liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and related expenses
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Accrued restructuring costs

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of property and equipment related to information systems implementation
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment

Purchase of marketable securities

Proceeds from the sale of marketable securities

Proceeds from the sale of business and equity investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayment of long-term debt and obligations under capital leases
Short-term borrowings (repayments), net

Proceeds from the issuance of common stock under employee plans
Purchases of the Company s common stock

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Impact of foreign exchange rate changes on cash balances

Table of Contents

Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ 14,927 $ 7,348
9,621 10,137
803
1,467 384
319 (549)
2,070 175
458
(63) (463)
915)
(2,891)
(121)
(2,076) (2,921)
(2,695) 372
(1,880) (202)
(268) (55)
800 4
(2,555) (4,401)
(2,816) (3,210)
(780) (1,300)
15,838 2,886
(5,265) (5,199)
4,611)

187 318
(22,605) (235,878)
23,294 268,659

952

(9,000) 28,852
“42) 97)
(3,979) (675)

6,214 3,227
(1,039) (46,081)
1,154 (43,626)
455 2,217)
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Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:

Interest

Income taxes, net

See accompanying notes.
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8,447
30,112

$ 38,559

$ 1,467
$ 3,087

$

$
$

(14,105)
41,443

27,338

1,494
1,549
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July 1, 2006

NOTE1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. These financial
statements are unaudited and have been prepared in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. In the
opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal and recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been
included. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include certain footnotes and financial presentations normally required under
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and, therefore, should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
related notes contained in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005. The results for the interim
periods are not necessarily indicative of results for the full year ending December 30, 2006. The December 31, 2005 balances reported herein are
derived from the audited consolidated financial statements included in the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005.

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.

NOTE2 RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In September 2005, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached consensus on EITF Issue No. 04-13, Accounting for Purchases and Sales of
Inventory with the Same Counterparty (EITF No. 04-13). In certain situations, a company may enter into nonmonetary transactions to sell
inventory to another company in the same line of business from which it also purchases inventory. Under EITF No. 04-13, in general, an entity
is required to treat sales and purchases of inventory between the entity and the same counterparty as one transaction for purposes of applying
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions, when such transactions are entered into in
contemplation of each other. When such transactions are legally contingent on each other, they are considered to have been entered into in
contemplation of each other. The EITF also agreed on other factors that should be considered in determining whether transactions have been
entered into in contemplation of each other. EITF No. 04-13 is effective for all new arrangements entered into in reporting periods beginning
after March 15, 2006. The Company adopted EITF No. 04-13 in the second quarter of 2006, and the provisions of EITF No. 04-13 did not have
a material impact on the Company s financial position or results of operations.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ratified EITF Issue No. 06-03, How Taxes Collected from Customers and
Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross Versus Net Presentation) (EITF No. 06-03).
Under EITF No. 06-03, a company must disclose its accounting policy regarding the gross or net presentation of certain taxes. If taxes included
in net sales are significant, a company must disclose the amount of such taxes for each period for which an income statement is presented. Taxes
within the scope of EITF No. 06-03 are those that are imposed on and concurrent with a specific revenue-producing transaction. Taxes assessed
on a company s activities over a period of time, such as gross receipts taxes, are not within the scope of the EITF. EITF No. 06-03 will be
effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company currently presents all taxes collected from customers and
remitted to government authorities on a net basis (i.e. does not include such taxes in net sales), and expects to continue to do so following its
adoption of EITF No. 06-03.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No.48, Accounting For Uncertain Tax Positions (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies how uncertainty
in income taxes should be accounted for in a company s financial statements in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. It prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the recognition and
measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition and classification of
tax positions, accounting for interest and penalties, accounting for tax positions in interim periods, and disclosure and transition requirements.
FIN 48 will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the expected impact of the
provisions of FIN 48 on its financial position and results of operations.
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NOTE3  DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Following the Company s acquisition of Spectra-Physics, Inc. and certain related entities (Spectra-Physics), the Company conducted a strategic
review of all of its businesses and concluded that its robotic systems operations in Richmond, California, which served the front-end
semiconductor equipment industry with product lines including wafer-handling robots, load ports and equipment front-end modules, were no
longer core to the Company s overall strategy. Consequently, in the first quarter of 2005, the Company s Board of Directors approved a plan to
sell these operations, and the sale was completed in the fourth quarter of 2005.

These operations have been reflected in discontinued operations for all periods presented. In the first quarter of 2006, the Company adjusted the
loss on the sale of these operations and recorded a loss of approximately $0.7 million, net of income taxes.

The net sales and loss before income taxes from the discontinued operations were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Net sales $ $ 2,795 $ $ 5,516
Loss before income taxes (2,732) (771) (6,814)

NOTE4 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Company recognizes all derivative financial instruments in the consolidated financial statements at fair value regardless of the purpose or
intent for holding the instrument. The accounting for changes in the fair value (i.e., gains or losses) of a derivative instrument depends on
whether it has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. The Company
does not engage in currency speculation; however, the Company uses forward exchange contracts to mitigate the risks associated with certain
foreign currency transactions entered into in the ordinary course of business, primarily foreign currency denominated receivables and payables.
Such contracts do not qualify for hedge accounting and, accordingly, changes in fair values are reported in the statements of operations. The
forward exchange contracts generally require the Company to exchange U.S. dollars for foreign currencies at maturity, at rates agreed to at the
inception of the contracts. If the counterparties to the exchange contracts (AA or A+ rated banks) do not fulfill their obligations to deliver the
contracted currencies, the Company could be at risk for any currency-related fluctuations. Transaction gains and losses are included in interest
and other income (expense), net in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

There were no foreign exchange contracts outstanding as of July 1, 2006 or December 31, 2005.

NOTES ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

The Company records reserves for specific receivables deemed to be at risk for collection, as well as a reserve based on its historical collections
experience. The Company estimates the collectibility of customer receivables on an ongoing basis by reviewing past due invoices and assessing
the current creditworthiness of each customer. A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realization of these
receivables.

Certain of the Company s Japanese customers provide the Company with promissory notes on the due date of the receivable. The payment dates
of the promissory notes range between 60 and 150 days from the original receivable due date. For balance sheet presentation purposes, amounts
due to the Company under such promissory notes are reclassified from accounts receivable to current notes receivable. At July 1, 2006 and
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December 31, 2005, notes receivable, net totaled $2.9 million and $5.2 million, respectively. Subsequently, certain of these promissory notes are
sold with recourse under line of credit agreements to one of four banks in Japan with which the Company does
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business. Such transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of business. The principal amount of promissory notes sold with recourse is
included in both notes receivable, net and short-term obligations until the underlying note obligations are ultimately satisfied by payment by the
customers to the banks. At July 1, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the principal amount of such promissory notes included in notes receivable, net
and short-term obligations in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets totaled $1.4 million and $2.8 million, respectively.

NOTE6 REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Company recognizes revenue after title to and risk of loss of products have passed to the customer (which typically occurs upon shipment
from the Company s facilities), or delivery of the service has been completed, provided that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee
is fixed or determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured. The Company recognizes revenue and related costs for arrangements with
multiple deliverables, such as equipment and installation, as each element is delivered or completed based upon its relative fair value,

determined based upon the price that would be charged on a standalone basis. If a portion of the total contract price is not payable until
installation is complete, the Company does not recognize such portion as revenue until completion of installation; however, the Company does
record the full cost of the product at the time of shipment. Revenue for training is deferred until the service is completed. Revenue for extended
service contracts is recognized over the related contract periods.

Customers generally have 30 days from the original invoice date (generally 60 days for international customers) to return a standard catalog
product purchase for exchange or credit. Catalog products must be returned in the original condition and meet certain other criteria. Product
returns of catalog items have historically been insignificant and are charged against revenue in the period returned. Custom, option-configured
and certain other products as defined in the terms and conditions of sale cannot be returned without the Company s consent. For certain of these
products, the Company establishes a sales return reserve based on the historical product returns.

NOTE7 STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
Stock-Based Benefit Plans

In March 2006, the Company s Board of Directors adopted the 2006 Performance-Based Stock Incentive Plan (2006 Plan), which was approved
by the Company s stockholders in May 2006. The purposes of the 2006 Plan are to enhance the Company s ability to attract, motivate and retain
the services of qualified employees, officers and directors, consultants and other service providers upon whose judgment, initiative and efforts
the successful conduct and development of the Company s business largely depends.

The 2006 Plan authorizes the Company to grant up to 6,000,000 shares of common stock, which includes the number of shares previously
available for future grant under the Company s 2001 Stock Incentive Plan (2001 Plan), subject to adjustments as to the number and kind of shares
in the event of stock splits, stock dividends or certain other similar changes in the capital structure of the Company. Upon approval of the 2006
Plan by the Company s stockholders, the 2001 Plan was terminated for purposes of future grants.

The 2006 Plan permits the grant of stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, incentive stock options and non-qualified
stock options. The vesting of substantially all awards granted to officers and employees under the 2006 Plan will occur over a period of three
years, conditioned on the achievement of annual performance goals established by the Compensation Committee of the Company s Board of
Directors, and all awards will be subject to forfeiture if employment or other service terminates prior to the vesting of the awards. Any stock
options or stock appreciation rights granted under the 2006 Plan will have exercise prices or base values not less than the fair market value of the
Company s common stock on the date of grant and terms of not more than seven years.

The Company maintains an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Purchase Plan) to provide employees of the Company with an opportunity to
purchase common stock through payroll deductions. Prior to January 1, 2006, the Purchase Plan provided that the purchase price for the
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purchase of common stock in any offering period was 85% of the fair market value of the stock on the first day of the offering period or the last
day of the offering period, whichever was lower. The Company amended the Purchase Plan effective January 1, 2006. As amended, the Purchase
Plan
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provides that the purchase price for the purchase of common stock in any offering period is 95% of the fair market value of the stock on the last
day of the offering period. The purpose of the amendment was to eliminate the compensation expense which the Company would be required to
recognize in connection with future purchases under the Purchase Plan following the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share-Based
Payment (SFAS No. 123R) on January 1, 2006.

Adoption of SFAS No. 123R

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company applied the intrinsic value based method of accounting prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees and related Interpretations in accounting for its stock-based compensation and complied with the disclosure
provisions of SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation  Transition and Disclosure and SFAS No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation. Accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized for employee stock options with exercise prices greater than
or equal to the Company s stock price at the date of grant, and no compensation expense was recognized for purchases under the Purchase Plan.
Costs related to restricted stock awards, determined based on the fair market value of the shares at the date of grant, net of estimated forfeitures,
were recognized as compensation expense ratably over the vesting period.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R, which requires the Company to recognize compensation expense related to
the fair value of the Company s stock-based compensation awards. The Company elected to use the modified prospective transition method as
permitted by SFAS No. 123R, and therefore has not retrospectively recognized expense in its financial results for prior periods. Under this
transition method, stock-based compensation expense for the three and six months ended July 1, 2006 included compensation expense for all
stock-based awards, including restricted stock awards, granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, December 31, 2005, based on the grant date fair
value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS No. 123, as adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Stock-based compensation
expense for all awards granted subsequent to December 31, 2005 is based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No. 123R. The Company recognizes compensation expense for all stock-based awards, net of estimated forfeitures, on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the awards. Under SFAS No. 123R, the Purchase Plan, as amended, is considered a
non-compensatory plan, and the Company is not required to recognize compensation expense for purchases made under the Purchase Plan.

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123R on January 1, 2006, the Company s income from continuing operations, income before income taxes and
net income for the three and six months ended July 1, 2006 were approximately $0.8 million and $1.8 million, respectively, lower than if it had
continued to account for stock-based compensation under APB Opinion No. 25. For the three and six months ended July 1, 2006, basic and
diluted net income per share were $0.02 per share and $0.04 per share, respectively, lower than if the Company had continued to account for
stock-based compensation under APB Opinion No. 25.

Determining Fair Value

Valuation and Amortization Method The Company estimates the fair value of stock options granted using the Black-Scholes-Merton option
pricing model and a single option award approach. The fair value of restricted stock and restricted stock unit awards is based on the closing
market price of the Company s common stock on the date of grant. The fair value of an award is amortized on a straight-line basis over the
requisite service period of the award, which is generally the vesting period.

Expected Term  The expected term represents the period of time that the Company s stock options and stock appreciation rights are expected to
be outstanding and is determined based on its historical experience, giving consideration to the contractual terms of the stock-based awards,
vesting schedules, the effects of expected employee exercises and post-vesting employee behavior after termination of employment.

Expected Volatility The Company computes expected volatility based on a combination of historical volatility and market-based implied
volatility, as it believes that this combination provides a more accurate estimate of future
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volatility. In making such computation, the Company has excluded historical periods prior to 2004 from its estimate of expected volatility as it
believes such periods do not reflect the expected future volatility of the Company s common stock. The Company acquired Spectra-Physics on
July 16, 2004, and it announced its intent to sell its robotics systems operations in the first quarter of 2005, which it completed in December
2005. The Company believes that these discrete events changed its business risk. In addition, the historical volatility of the Company s common
stock excluding periods prior to 2004 is approximately equal to the current market-based implied volatility of the Company s common stock
based on its exchange-traded options.

Risk-Free Interest Rate  The risk-free interest rate used in the Black-Scholes-Merton valuation model is based upon the implied yield currently
available on U.S. Treasury zero-coupon issues with a remaining term equivalent to the expected term of the stock options.

Expected Dividend The expected dividend assumption is based on the Company s current expectations about its future dividend policy.

The fair value of the Company s stock options granted to employees was estimated as of the date of the grant using the following
weighted-average assumptions:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
2006 2005 2006 2005
Expected annual volatility 35.9% 60.1% 35.9% 60.1%
Risk-free interest rate 4.4% 3.9% 4.4% 3.9%
Expected turnover rate 12.4% 12.9% 12.4% 12.9%
Expected term (years) 54 5.0 54 5.0

Annualized dividend yield

Based on guidance provided in SFAS No. 123R and Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 107, Share-Based Payment, in the first quarter of
2006, the Company refined the assumptions it uses for input into the Black-Scholes-Merton model. Specifically, the Company changed its
volatility assumption to be based on a combination of historical volatility and market-based implied volatility and changed its expected term
assumption based on historical information that considered the contractual terms of its stock-based awards, vesting schedules, the effects of
expected employee exercises and post-vesting employee behavior after termination of employment. The Company believes that its current
assumptions are more representative of the expected future volatility of the Company s common stock and the expected term of the stock options
and, therefore, generate a more accurate estimate of the fair value of the stock options.

Stock-Based Compensation Expense

The total stock-based compensation expense included in the Company s consolidated statements of operations is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Cost of sales $ 97 $ $ 97 $
Selling, general and administrative expense 677 33 1,797 175
Research and development expense 116 176
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$ 890 $ 33 $2,070 $ 175

Stock-based compensation expense for the three and six months ended July 2, 2005 included amortization of restricted stock awards which were
granted prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R and accounted for under APB Opinion No. 25.

10

Table of Contents 19



Edgar Filing: NEWPORT CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Conten
NEWPORT CORPORATION
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

July 1, 2006

Approximately $0.2 million of stock-based compensation expense associated with personnel engaged in manufacturing was capitalized and is
reflected in inventory in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at July 1, 2006. No stock-based compensation expense was capitalized in
2005.

As required by SFAS No. 123R, the Company has estimated the expected future forfeitures of stock options and restricted stock and has
recognized compensation expense only for those equity awards expected to vest.

At July 1, 2006, the total compensation cost related to unvested stock-based awards granted to employees, officers and directors under its
stock-based benefit plans that had not yet been recognized was approximately $3.8 million, net of estimated forfeitures of $1.3 million. This cost
will be amortized on a straight-line basis over a weighted-average period of approximately 1.7 years and will be adjusted for subsequent changes
in estimated forfeitures.

In accordance with SFAS No. 123R, the cash flows resulting from excess tax benefits (tax benefits related to the excess of proceeds from
exercises of stock options over the stock-based compensation cost recognized for those stock options) are classified as financing cash flows.
Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, tax benefits of deductions resulting from exercises of stock options were presented as operating cash
flows in the statement of cash flows. However, the Company has recorded a valuation allowance against certain of its deferred tax assets
pursuant to SFAS No. 109, due to the uncertainty as to the timing and ultimate realization of those assets. Accordingly, no excess tax benefits
were included in the statement of cash flows and no income tax benefit has been recorded for the Company s stock-based compensation expense
for the three and six months ended July 1, 2006.

Stock Options and Awards Activity

The following table summarizes stock option activity for the six months ended July 1, 2006:

Weighted
Average Aggregate
Number of Weighted Remaining Intrinsic
Shares Average Contractual Value
(In thousands) Exercise Price Life (Years) (In thousands)

Outstanding at December 31, 2005 5,483 $ 15.97
Granted 63 14.27
Exercised (758) 7.18
Forfeitures and cancellations (111) 26.27
Outstanding at July 1, 2006 4,677 $ 17.13 5.4 $ 30,460
Vested and expected to vest at July 1, 2006 4,475 $ 17.32 5.7 $ 29,255
Exercisable at July 1, 2006 3,792 $ 18.12 5.2 $ 25,174

The aggregate intrinsic value of the stock options is equal to the difference between the quoted price of the Company s common stock for the
4.1 million stock options that were in-the-money at July 1, 2006 and the exercise price of such stock options. The aggregate intrinsic value of
stock options exercised during the three and six months ended July 1, 2006, determined as of the dates of exercise of the stock options, was $1.8
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million and $7.9 million, respectively.

At July 1, 2006, there were 55,612 shares of restricted stock outstanding with a weighted average grant date fair value of $13.03 and 52,500
restricted stock units outstanding with a weighted average grant date fair value of $16.58. All such restricted stock units were granted in the
second quarter of 2006. In the three and six months ended July 1, 2006, 942 shares of restricted stock were forfeited.

11
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Pro Forma Disclosures

The following illustrates the effect on net income and net income per share as if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions
of SFAS No. 123 to stock-based compensation during the three and six months ended July 2, 2005:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(In thousands, except per share data) July 2, 2005 July 2, 2005
Net income reported $ 2,859 $ 7,348
Employee compensation expense under fair value method (1,729) (3,517)
Net income  pro forma $ 1,130 $ 3,831
Basic net income per share  reported $ 0.07 $ 0.17
Basic net income per share  pro forma $ 0.03 $ 0.09
Diluted net income per share  reported $ 0.06 $ 0.17
Diluted net income per share  pro forma $ 0.03 $ 0.09
Shares used in computation of income per share:
Basic reported and pro forma 42,727 42,808
Diluted reported and pro forma 44,263 44,321

For purposes of pro forma disclosure, the value of the stock options and purchases under the Purchase Plan was estimated using the
Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model and was amortized on a straight-line basis over the respective vesting periods of the awards.

NOTES8 INCOME TAXES

The Company provides for income taxes in interim periods based on the estimated effective income tax rate for the complete fiscal year. The
income tax provision is computed on the pretax income of the consolidated entities located within each taxing jurisdiction based on current tax
law. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the future tax consequences associated with temporary differences between
income and expenses reported for financial accounting and tax reporting purposes. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109, a
valuation allowance for deferred tax assets is recorded to the extent that the Company cannot determine that the ultimate realization of the net
deferred tax assets is more likely than not.

Realization of deferred tax assets is principally dependent upon the achievement of future taxable income, the estimation of which requires
significant management judgment. The Company s judgments regarding future profitability may change due to many factors, including future
market conditions and the Company s ability to successfully execute its business plans and/or tax planning strategies. These changes, if any, may
require material adjustments to these deferred tax asset balances. Due to uncertainties surrounding the realization of the Company s cumulative
federal and state net operating losses, the Company has recorded a valuation allowance against a portion of its gross deferred tax assets. For the
foreseeable future, the Federal tax provision related to future earnings will be substantially offset by a reduction in the valuation reserve, and any
future pretax losses will not be offset by a tax benefit due to the uncertainty of the recoverability of the deferred tax assets. Accordingly, current
and future tax expense will consist primarily of certain required state income taxes and taxes in certain foreign jurisdictions.

Acquired tax liabilities related to prior tax returns of acquired entities at the date of purchase are recognized based on the Company s estimate of
the ultimate settlement that may be accepted by the tax authorities. The Company continually evaluates these tax-related matters. At the date of
any material change in the Company s estimate of items relating to an acquired entity s prior tax returns, and at the date that the items are settled
with the tax authorities, any liabilities previously recognized are adjusted to increase or decrease the remaining balance of goodwill attributable
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The Company is subject to audit by federal, state and foreign tax authorities in the ordinary course of business. These audits often challenge the
timing and amount of deductions, the apportionment of income among various tax jurisdictions, and compliance with federal, state and foreign
tax laws. In evaluating the potential tax exposures associated with various tax filing positions taken, the Company will establish a tax reserve for
probable exposures where necessary. In the first quarter of 2006, the Company determined that certain income tax contingency reserves were no
longer necessary, and, accordingly, reduced its tax contingency reserve by approximately $1.2 million. At July 1, 2006, the Company believes
that it has appropriately accrued for probable tax exposures. To the extent the Company subsequently prevails in matters for which tax reserves
have been established or is required to pay amounts in excess of its reserves, the Company s effective tax rate in a given financial statement
period could be materially affected.

NOTE 9 INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (determined on either a first-in, first-out (FIFO) or average cost basis) or fair market value and include
materials, labor and manufacturing overhead. The Company writes down excess and obsolete inventory to net realizable value. In assessing the
ultimate realization of inventories, the Company makes judgments as to future demand requirements and compares those requirements with the
current or committed inventory levels. Amounts required to reduce the carrying value of inventory to net realizable value are recorded as a
charge to cost of sales.

Inventories were as follows:

July 1, December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005
Raw materials and purchased parts $ 34,675 $ 33,401
Work in process 20,255 20,148
Finished goods 25,097 21,955

$ 80,027 $ 75,504

NOTE 10 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities were as follows:

July 1, December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005
Deferred revenue $10,217 $ 8,775
Accrued warranty obligations 5,058 5,255
Accrued income taxes 2,895 3,093
Other 7,118 9,035
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$ 25,288 $ 26,158

NOTE 11 ACCRUED WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS

Unless otherwise stated in the Company s product literature or in its agreements with customers, products sold by the Company s Photonics and
Precision Technologies (PPT) Division generally carry a one-year warranty from the original invoice date on all product materials and
workmanship. Products of such division sold to original equipment manufacturer (OEM) customers generally carry longer warranties, typically
15 to 24 months. Products sold by the Company s Lasers Division generally carry warranties that vary by product and product component, but
generally range from 90 days to two years. In certain cases, such warranties for Lasers Division products are limited by either a set calendar
period or a maximum amount of usage of the product, whichever occurs first. Defective products will be either repaired or replaced, generally at
the Company s option, upon meeting certain criteria. The Company accrues a provision (based on historical experience) for the estimated costs
that may be incurred for warranties relating to a product as a component of cost of sales at the time revenue for that product is recognized.

13

Table of Contents 25



Edgar Filing: NEWPORT CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Conten
NEWPORT CORPORATION
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

July 1, 2006

The activity in accrued warranty obligations was as follows:

Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
(In thousands) 2006 2005
Balance at beginning of year $ 5,255 $ 4,890
Additions charged to cost of sales 3,328 1,610
Warranty claims (3,525) (2,318)
Balance at end of period $ 5,058 $ 4,182

Such amounts are included in accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 12 ACCRUED RESTRUCTURING COSTS
2004 Restructuring Plan

In connection with the acquisition of Spectra-Physics, the Company s Board of Directors approved a restructuring plan to consolidate certain
locations. This plan included $3.3 million for employee relocation and employee severance and related termination costs and $2.2 million related
to facility consolidation costs.

The following table summarizes the activity in the accrued restructuring costs related to the purchase of Spectra-Physics:

Employee
Relocation and Facility
(In thousands) Severance Consolidation Total
Accrued restructuring at December 31, 2005 $ 591 $ 1,801 $2,392
Cash payments (482) (172) (654)
Reclassifications 27) 27
Accrued restructuring at July 1, 2006 $ 82 $ 1,656 $1,738

The facility consolidation costs will be paid over the term of the lease for the closed facility, which expires in 2011. At July 1, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, $0.5 million and $0.9 million, respectively, of these accrued restructuring costs were expected to be paid within one year
and are included in current liabilities in accrued restructuring costs, and $1.2 million and $1.5 million, respectively, of accrued restructuring
costs are included in long-term liabilities in accrued restructuring costs and other liabilities, in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

2002 Restructuring Plan
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During 2002, in response to the continued severe downturn in the fiber optic communications market and the uncertainty with respect to the pace
of recovery in the semiconductor equipment market, the Company s Board of Directors approved a restructuring and cost reduction plan designed
to bring its operating costs in line with its business outlook at that time.

The following table summarizes the activity in accrued restructuring costs related to the 2002 restructuring plan:

Facility
(In thousands) Consolidation
Accrued restructuring at December 31, 2005 $ 571
Cash payments (126)
Accrued restructuring at July 1, 2006 $ 445

14
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The facility consolidation costs will be paid over the term of the lease for the closed facility, which expires in 2008. At July 1, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, $0.3 million and $0.2 million, respectively, of accrued restructuring costs were expected to be paid within one year and are
included in current liabilities in accrued restructuring costs, and $0.1 million and $0.4 million, respectively, of accrued restructuring costs are
included in long-term liabilities in accrued restructuring costs and other liabilities, in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 13 DEBT AND LINES OF CREDIT

At July 1, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company had a note payable with a principal amount of $50.0 million issued in connection with the
Company s acquisition of Spectra-Physics in July 2004. The note payable was valued at approximately $46.4 million on the date of acquisition,
based upon the present value of cash flows, using a discount rate of 6.75% in order to reflect a market rate of interest for similar debt with
similar characteristics. This discount is being amortized on a straight line basis until maturity.

At July 1, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company had a total of seven lines of credit, including one domestic revolving line of credit, two
revolving lines of credit with Japanese banks, and four other lines of credit with Japanese banks, which are used to sell trade notes receivable
with recourse to the banks.

The Company s domestic revolving line of credit has a total credit limit of $5.0 million and expires December 1, 2006. Certain of the marketable
securities that are being managed by the lending institution collateralize this line of credit, which bears interest at either the prevailing prime

rate, or the prevailing London Interbank Offered Rate (5.32% at July 1, 2006) plus 1.5%, at the Company s option, and carries an unused line fee
of 0.25% per year. At July 1, 2006, there were no balances outstanding under this line of credit, with $3.9 million available, after considering
outstanding letters of credit totaling $1.1 million.

The two revolving lines of credit with Japanese banks totaled 1.7 billion yen ($14.6 million at July 1, 2006) and expire as follows: $6.9 million
on November 30, 2006, $5.1 million on March 31, 2007 and $2.6 million on June 30, 2008. These lines are not secured and bear interest at the
prevailing bank rate. At July 1, 2006, the Company had $8.5 million outstanding and $6.1 million available for borrowing under these lines of
credit. Approximately $5.9 million of the amount outstanding under these revolving lines of credit at July 1, 2006 is due prior to June 30, 2007
and is included in short-term obligations in the accompanying balance sheets, and approximately $2.6 million is included in long-term debt in
the accompanying balance sheets, as the due date of this portion of the outstanding borrowings is June 30, 2008. The four other lines of credit
with Japanese banks, which are used to sell trade notes receivable with recourse to the banks, totaled 800 million yen ($6.9 million at July 1,
2006), have no expiration dates and bear interest at the bank s prevailing rate. At July 1, 2006, the Company had $1.4 million outstanding and
$5.5 million available for the sale of notes receivable under these lines of credit. Amounts outstanding under these lines of credit are included in
short-term obligations in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The weighted average interest rate on all borrowings on all six
Japanese lines of credit as of July 1, 2006 was 1.4%.

Total long-term debt is as follows:

July 1, December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005
Line of credit due June 2008, interest at bank s prevailing rate (1.3% at July 1, 2006 and December 31, 2005) $ 2,579 $ 2,556
Note payable due July 2009, interest at 5% payable quarterly 50,000 50,000
Subtotal 52,579 52,556
Less: unamortized discount on note payable (2,198) (2,560)
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$50,381 $ 49,996

NOTE 14 STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY TRANSACTIONS
In 2003, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a share repurchase program, authorizing the purchase of up to 3.9 million shares, or
10% of the Company s then-outstanding stock. In May 2005, the Company purchased
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an aggregate of 174,833 shares of its common stock in the open market at an average price of $13.72 per share for a total of $2.4 million. In June
2005, the Company purchased 3,220,300 shares of its common stock from Thermo Electron Corporation (Thermo) that had been previously
issued as part of the consideration for the acquisition of Spectra-Physics from Thermo in July 2004. The Company purchased these shares at a
price of $13.56 per share for a total of $43.7 million.

In the second quarter of 2006, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a new share repurchase program, authorizing the Company to
purchase up to 4.2 million shares of its common stock. This new program replaces the Company s previous repurchase program. As of July 1,
2006, the Company had not made any purchases under this new program.

The purchases may be made from time to time in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions, and the timing and amount of the
purchases will be based on factors including the Company s share price, cash balances, expected cash requirements and general business and
market conditions.

NOTE 15 INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE), NET
Interest and other income (expense), net, was as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Interest and dividend income $ 691 $ 654 $ 1,335 $ 1,304
Interest expense ©917) 927) (1,829) (1,856)
Bank and portfolio asset management fees (123) (120) (275) (246)
Foreign exchange gains, net 765 132 556 63
Losses on sales of marketable securities, net 22) (38) (8) (58)
Investment write-downs (458) (458)
Other income (expense), net 14 2) 5 54

$ 408 $ (759 $ (@216) $(1,197)

In the second quarter of 2006, the Company closed its sales office in Canada and, as a result, liquidated its investment in the associated entity,
recognizing a gain of $0.9 million related to previously accumulated translation adjustments. This gain is included in foreign exchange gains,
net, above.

NOTE 16 ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) consisted of the following:

(In thousands) July 1, December 31,
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Cumulative foreign currency translation gains
Minimum pension liability adjustments
Unrealized losses on marketable securities
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2006
$ 1,126
(1,125)
(326)

$ (325)

$

$

2005
2,801

(1,220)

(318)

1,263
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The components of comprehensive income (loss), net of related tax, were as follows:

(In thousands)

Net income

Foreign currency translation losses, net of reclassification adjustment

Minimum pension liability adjustments

Unrealized gains (losses) on marketable securities, net of reclassification adjustment

Three Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$9249 $ 2,859
(641) (3,862)
109
(5) 166
$ 8,712 $ (837)

Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ 14,927 $ 7348

(1,675) (6,381)
95

®) (53)

$13339 $ 914

The foreign currency translation losses, net of reclassification adjustment, which are included in comprehensive income (loss), were as follows:

(In thousands)
Foreign currency translation gains (losses)
Less: reclassification adjustment for gain included in net income

Three Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ 274 $ (3,862)
915)
$ (641) $ (3,862)

Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ (760) $(6,381)

915)
$(1,675) $(6,381)

The unrealized gains (losses) on marketable securities, net of reclassification adjustment, which are included in comprehensive income (loss),

were as follows:

(In thousands)

Unrealized holding period gains (losses) arising during period

Less: reclassification adjustment for losses included in net income

NOTE 17 EXTRAORDINARY GAIN ON SETTLEMENT OF LITIGATION
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Three Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ 27 $ 128

22 38
$ 5 $ 166

Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2,
2006 2005
$ (16) $(111)

8 58
$ (8 $ (53)
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In March 2005, the Company settled a dispute arising out of its acquisition of Micro Robotics Systems, Inc. (MRSI). As a result of this
settlement, the Company recorded an extraordinary gain of $2.9 million in the first quarter of 2005. Pursuant to the terms of the settlement
agreement, 114,691 shares of the Company s common stock, which were being held in escrow, were returned to the Company and cancelled.
Such shares had been issued to the former MRSI stockholders at the time of the acquisition of MRSI, or had been issued upon the exercise of
options to purchase the Company s common stock which had been granted at the time of the acquisition in connection with the assumption and
conversion of options to purchase MRSI common stock. In addition, outstanding options to purchase 21,606 shares of the Company s common
stock were cancelled and the exercise prices of all remaining outstanding options which had been granted in connection with the MRSI
acquisition were increased to reflect an adjustment to the total consideration paid for the acquisition.

NOTE 18 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS
Several of the Company s non-U.S. subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all full-time employees at those
subsidiaries. Some of the plans are unfunded, as permitted under the plans and applicable

17
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laws. For financial reporting purposes, the calculation of net periodic pension costs is based upon a number of actuarial assumptions, including a
discount rate for plan obligations, an assumed rate of return on pension plan assets and an assumed rate of compensation increase for employees
covered by the plan. All of these assumptions are based upon management s judgment, considering all known trends and uncertainties. Actual
results that differ from these assumptions would impact future expense recognition and the cash funding requirements of the Company s pension
plans.

Net periodic benefit costs for the plans in aggregate included the following components:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Service cost $ 159 $ 149 $313 $ 301
Interest cost on benefit obligation 150 151 295 306
Expected return on plan assets “41) 35) (81) (71)
Amortization of unrecognized gain 8 15

$ 276 $ 265 $542 $ 536

NOTE 19 NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE
The following table sets forth the numerator and denominator used in the computation of net income (loss) per share:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Numerator for basic and diluted net income (loss) per share:
Income from continuing operations before extraordinary gain $ 9249 § 5554 $15579 $10,511
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (2,695) (652) (6,054)
Extraordinary gain on settlement of litigation 2,891
Net income $ 9,249 $ 2859 $14927 $ 7,348
Denominator for basic and diluted net income (loss) per share:
Weighted average shares outstanding 40,710 42,909 40,548 42,996
Weighted unvested restricted stock outstanding (104) (182) (103) (188)
Denominator for basic net income (loss) per share: 40,606 42,727 40,445 42,808
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock options 1,142 1,354 1,230 1,325
Restricted stock 104 182 103 188

Table of Contents 34



Edgar Filing: NEWPORT CORP - Form 10-Q

Denominator for diluted net income (loss) per share: 41,852 44,263 41,778 44,321

NOTE 20 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The operating segments reported below are the segments of the Company for which separate financial information is available and for which
operating results are evaluated regularly by the Chief Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The
Company develops, manufactures and markets its products within two distinct business segments, Lasers and PPT.

18
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The Company measures operating income reported for each business segment, which includes only the costs that are directly attributable to the
operations of that segment, and excludes certain corporate expenses, interest and other income (expense), net, and income taxes.

(In thousands)

Three months ended July 1, 2006:
Sales to external customers
Segment income

Three months ended July 2, 2005:
Sales to external customers
Segment income

Six months ended July 1, 2006:
Sales to external customers
Segment income

Six months ended July 2, 2005:
Sales to external customers
Segment income

Lasers PPT Total

$45,111 $ 67,258 $112,369
2,059 15,032 17,091

$42,582 $ 56,054 $ 98,636
3,286 9,027 12,313

$86,868 $128,687 $215,555
2,134 28,248 30,382

$88,581 $108,285 $ 196,866
7,695 16,988 24,683

The following reconciles segment income to consolidated income from continuing operations before income taxes:

(In thousands)

Segment income

Unallocated operating expenses

Interest and other income (expense), net
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Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
2006 2005 2006 2005

$17,091  $12313  $ 30382 $ 24,683
6,1200  (5,199)  (12,447)  (11,088)
408 (759) (216) (1,197)

$11,379 $ 6355 $ 17,719 $ 12,398
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ItEM 2. MANAGEMENT S Discussioxnp ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CoNpITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE THREE AND S1x MoNTHS ENDED
Jury 1, 2006 anp JuLy 2, 2005
Introductory Note

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of

1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and we intend that such forward-looking statements be subject to the safe harbors

created thereby. Words such as may, will, expect, believe, anticipate, intend, could, estimate, or continue or the negative or othe
thereof or comparable terminology are intended to identify forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements that refer to projections of

our future financial performance, trends in our businesses, or other characterizations of future events or circumstances, including statements

regarding our expected net sales, gross margins, selling, general and administrative expense, research and development expense, interest and

other expense, net, income taxes, cash balances, working capital position, and future cash flows are forward-looking statements.

The forward-looking statements included herein are based on current expectations of management based on available information and involve a
number of risks and uncertainties, all of which are difficult or impossible to predict accurately and many of which are beyond our control. As
such, our actual results may differ significantly from those expressed in any forward-looking statements. Factors that may cause or contribute to
such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed in more detail under Item 1A (Risk Factors) of Part II of this Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q, and in Item 1 (Business) and Item 1A (Risk Factors) of Part I, and Item 7 (Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations) of Part II, of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005. Readers should
carefully review these risks, as well as the additional risks described in other documents we file from time to time with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. In light of the significant risks and uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking information included herein, the
inclusion of such information should not be regarded as a representation by us or any other person that such results will be achieved, and readers
are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking information. We undertake no obligation to revise the forward-looking
statements contained herein to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

The following is our discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected our earnings and financial position during the
periods included in the accompanying financial statements. This discussion compares the three and six month periods ended July 1, 2006 and
July 2, 2005. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and associated notes included elsewhere in
this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and in conjunction with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Discontinued Operations

Following our acquisition of Spectra-Physics, Inc. and certain related entities (Spectra-Physics), we conducted a strategic review of all of our
businesses and concluded that our robotic systems operations in Richmond, California, which served the front-end semiconductor equipment
industry with product lines including wafer-handling robots, load ports and equipment front-end modules, were no longer core to our overall
strategy. Consequently, in the first quarter of 2005, our Board of Directors approved a plan to sell these operations, and the sale was completed
in the fourth quarter of 2005.

In the first quarter of 2006, we adjusted the loss on the sale of these operations and recorded a loss of approximately $0.7 million, net of income
taxes. These operations have been reflected in discontinued operations for all periods presented.

Unless otherwise indicated, Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations excludes discontinued
operations and relates only to continuing operations.
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Extraordinary Gain

In March 2005, we settled a dispute arising out of our acquisition of Micro Robotics Systems, Inc. (MRSI). As a result of this settlement, we
recorded an extraordinary gain of $2.9 million in the first quarter of 2005. Pursuant to the terms of the settlement agreement, 114,691 shares of
our common stock, which were being held in escrow, were returned to us and cancelled. Such shares had been issued to the former MRSI
stockholders at the time of the acquisition of MRSI, or had been issued upon the exercise of options to purchase our common stock which had
been granted at the time of the acquisition in connection with the assumption and conversion of options to purchase MRSI common stock. In
addition, outstanding options to purchase 21,606 shares of our common stock were cancelled and the exercise prices of all remaining outstanding
options which had been granted in connection with the MRSI acquisition were increased to reflect an adjustment to the total consideration paid
for the acquisition.

Stockholders Equity Transactions

In May 2005, we purchased an aggregate of 174,833 shares of our common stock in the open market at an average price of $13.72 per share for
a total of $2.4 million. In June 2005, we purchased 3,220,300 shares of our common stock from Thermo Electron Corporation (Thermo) that we
had previously issued as part of the consideration for the acquisition of Spectra-Physics from Thermo in July 2004. We purchased these shares at
a price of $13.56 per share for a total of $43.7 million.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is based on our unaudited consolidated financial
statements included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States for interim financial information and in accordance with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of
Regulation S-X. The preparation of these financial statements requires our management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate these estimates and assumptions,
including those related to allowances for doubtful accounts, inventory reserves, warranty obligations, restructuring reserves, asset impairment,
pension liabilities, income taxes and stock-based compensation expense. We base these estimates on our historical experience and on various
other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities and the amounts of certain expenses that are not readily apparent from other sources. These estimates and
assumptions by their nature involve risks and uncertainties, and may prove to be inaccurate. In the event that any of our estimates or assumptions
are inaccurate in any material respect, it could have a material adverse effect on our reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.

The following critical accounting policies affect our more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated
financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue after title to and risk of loss of products have passed to the customer (which typically occurs upon shipment from our
facilities), or delivery of the service has been completed, provided that persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the fee is fixed or
determinable and collectibility is reasonably assured. We recognize revenue and related costs for arrangements with multiple deliverables, such
as equipment and installation, as each element is delivered or completed based upon its relative fair value, determined based upon the price that
would be charged on a standalone basis. If a portion of the total contract price is not payable until installation is complete, we do not recognize
such portion as revenue until completion of installation; however, we record the full cost of the product at the time of shipment. Revenue for
training is deferred until the service is completed. Revenue for extended service contracts is recognized over the related contract periods.

Our customers generally have 30 days from the original invoice date (generally 60 days for international customers) to return a standard catalog
product purchase for exchange or credit. Catalog products must be returned in the original condition and meet certain other criteria. Product
returns of catalog items have historically been insignificant and are charged against revenue in the period returned. Custom, option-configured
and certain other
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products as defined in the terms and conditions of sale cannot be returned without our consent. For certain of these products, we establish a sales
return reserve based on the historical product returns.

Accounts and Notes Receivable

We record reserves for specific receivables deemed to be at risk for collection, as well as a reserve based on our historical collections
experience. We estimate the collectibility of customer receivables on an ongoing basis by reviewing past due invoices and assessing the current
creditworthiness of each customer. A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realization of these receivables.

Certain of our Japanese customers provide us with promissory notes on the due date of the receivable. The payment dates of the promissory
notes range between 60 and 150 days from the original receivable due date. For balance sheet presentation purposes, amounts due to us under
such promissory notes are reclassified from accounts receivable to current notes receivable. At July 1, 2006 and December 31, 2005, notes
receivable, net totaled $2.9 million and $5.2 million, respectively. Subsequently, certain of these promissory notes are sold with recourse under
line of credit agreements to one of four banks in Japan with which we do business. Such transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of
business. The principal amount of promissory notes sold with recourse is included in both notes receivable, net and short-term obligations until
the underlying note obligations are ultimately satisfied by payment by the customers to the banks. At July 1, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the
principal amount of such promissory notes included in notes receivable, net and short-term obligations in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets totaled $1.4 million and $2.8 million, respectively.

Pension Plans

Several of our non-U.S. subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all full-time employees at those subsidiaries.
Some of the plans are unfunded, as permitted under the plans and applicable laws. For financial reporting purposes, the calculation of net
periodic pension costs is based upon a number of actuarial assumptions, including a discount rate for plan obligations, an assumed rate of return
on pension plan assets and an assumed rate of compensation increase for employees covered by the plan. All of these assumptions are based
upon our judgment, considering all known trends and uncertainties. Actual results that differ from these assumptions would impact future
expense recognition and the cash funding requirements of our pension plans.

Inventories

We state our inventories at the lower of cost (determined on either a first-in, first-out (FIFO) or average cost basis) or fair market value and
include materials, labor and manufacturing overhead. We write down excess and obsolete inventory to net realizable value. In assessing the
ultimate realization of inventories, we make judgments as to future demand requirements and compare those requirements with the current or
committed inventory levels. We record any amounts required to reduce the carrying value of inventory to net realizable value as a charge to cost
of sales.

Warranty

Unless otherwise stated in our product literature or in our agreements with our customers, products sold by our Photonics and Precision
Technologies (PPT) Division generally carry a one-year warranty from the original invoice date on all product materials and workmanship.
Products of such division sold to original equipment manufacturer (OEM) customers generally carry longer warranties, typically 15 to 24
months. Products sold by our Lasers Division generally carry warranties that vary by product and product component, but generally range from
90 days to two years. In certain cases, such warranties for Lasers Division products are limited by either a set calendar period or a maximum
amount of usage of the product, whichever occurs first. Defective products will be either repaired or replaced, generally at our option, upon
meeting certain criteria. We accrue a provision (based on historical experience) for the estimated costs that may be incurred for warranties
relating to a product as a component of cost of sales at the time revenue for that product is recognized. While we engage in extensive product
quality programs and processes, including actively monitoring and evaluating the quality of our component suppliers, our warranty obligations
are affected by product failure rates, material usage and service delivery costs incurred in correcting a product failure. Should actual product
failure rates, material usage and/or service delivery
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costs differ from our estimates, revisions to the estimated warranty obligation would be required which could adversely affect our operating
results.

Impairment of Assets

We assess the impairment of long-lived assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be
recoverable. The determination of related estimated useful lives and whether or not these assets are impaired involves significant judgments,
related primarily to the future profitability and/or future value of the assets. Changes in our strategic plan and/or market conditions could
significantly impact these judgments and could require adjustments to recorded asset balances. We hold minority interests in companies having
operations or technologies in areas which are within or adjacent to our strategic focus when acquired, all of which are privately held and whose
values are difficult to determine. We record an investment impairment charge in any reporting period where we believe an investment has
experienced a decline in value that is other than temporary. Future changes in our strategic direction, adverse changes in market conditions or
poor operating results of underlying investments could result in losses or an inability to recover the carrying value of the investments that may
not be reflected in an investment s current carrying value, thereby possibly requiring an impairment charge in the future.

We perform annual impairment tests of our goodwill and other intangible assets in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer amortized but is subject to
impairment tests based upon a comparison of the fair value of each of our reporting units, as defined, and the carrying value of the reporting
units net assets, including goodwill. SFAS No. 142 requires a review of goodwill and other intangible assets for impairment at least annually or
when circumstances exist that would indicate an impairment of such goodwill or other intangible assets. We perform the annual impairment
review as of the beginning of the fourth quarter of each year. We determine our reporting units by identifying those operating segments or
components for which discrete financial information is available which is regularly reviewed by the management of that unit. However, we
aggregate components if they have similar economic characteristics. In the event of any acquisition, we allocate goodwill to the applicable
reporting unit at the completion of the purchase price allocation through specific identification, and reallocate goodwill if the reporting units
change. We test each of our reporting units to determine whether the goodwill and other intangible assets are impaired by comparing the
respective fair values of goodwill and/or other intangible assets to their respective carrying values. Fair value is determined using a discounted
cash flow methodology.

Stock-Based Compensation

We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with the provision of SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share-Based Payment, (SFAS
No. 123R). Under the fair value recognition provision of SFAS No. 123R, stock-based compensation cost is estimated at the grant date based on
the fair value of the award. We estimate the fair value of stock options granted using the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model and a
single option award approach. The fair value of restricted stock and restricted stock unit awards is based on the closing market price of our
common stock on the date of grant. The fair value of an award, net of estimated forfeitures, is amortized on a straight-line basis over the
requisite service period of the award, which is generally the vesting period.

Determining the appropriate fair value of stock options and stock appreciation rights at the grant date requires significant judgment, including
estimating the volatility of our common stock and expected term of the awards. We compute expected volatility based on a combination of
historical volatility and market-based implied volatility, as we believe that this combination provides a more accurate estimate of future
volatility. In making such computation, we have excluded historical periods prior to 2004 from our estimate of expected volatility as we believe
such periods do not reflect the expected future volatility of our common stock. The expected term represents the period of time that stock options
and stock appreciation rights are expected to be outstanding and is determined based on our historical experience. Due to the inherent
uncertainty in valuing stock options and stock appreciation rights as of the grant date, given that such awards will be exercised, purchased or
sold at indeterminate future dates, the actual value realized by the recipients, if any, may vary significantly from the value of the awards
estimated by us at the grant date. We also make certain judgments regarding expected forfeitures of all stock-based awards, and actual
forfeitures may vary significantly from such estimates.
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We provide for income taxes in interim periods based on the estimated effective income tax rate for the complete fiscal year. The income tax
provision is computed on the pretax income of the consolidated entities located within each taxing jurisdiction based on current tax law.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the future tax consequences associated with temporary differences between income
and expenses reported for financial accounting and tax reporting purposes. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes, a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets is recorded to the extent we cannot determine that the ultimate realization of the net
deferred tax assets is more likely than not.

Realization of deferred tax assets is principally dependent upon the achievement of future taxable income, the estimation of which requires
significant management judgment. Our judgments regarding future profitability may change due to many factors, including future market
conditions and our ability to successfully execute our business plans and/or tax planning strategies. These changes, if any, may require material
adjustments to these deferred tax asset balances. Due to uncertainties surrounding the realization of our cumulative federal and state net
operating losses, we have recorded a valuation allowance against a portion of our gross deferred tax assets. For the foreseeable future, the
Federal tax provision related to future earnings will be substantially offset by a reduction in the valuation reserve, and any future pretax losses
will not be offset by a tax benefit due to the uncertainty of the recoverability of the deferred tax assets. Accordingly, current and future tax
expense will consist primarily of certain required state income taxes and taxes in certain foreign jurisdictions.

Acquired tax liabilities related to prior tax returns of acquired entities at the date of purchase are recognized based on our estimate of the
ultimate settlement that may be accepted by the tax authorities. We continually evaluate these tax-related matters. At the date of any material
change in our estimate of items relating to an acquired entity s prior tax returns, and at the date that the items are settled with the tax authorities,
any liabilities previously recognized are adjusted to increase or decrease the remaining balance of goodwill attributable to that acquisition.

We are subject to audit by federal, state and foreign tax authorities in the ordinary course of our business. These audits often challenge the
timing and amount of deductions, the apportionment of income among various tax jurisdictions, and compliance with federal, state and foreign
tax laws. In evaluating the potential tax exposures associated with various tax filing positions we have taken, we will establish a tax reserve for
probable exposures where necessary. In the first quarter of 2006, we determined that certain income tax contingency reserves were no longer
necessary, and, accordingly, we reduced our tax contingency reserve by approximately $1.2 million. At July 1, 2006, we believe that we have
appropriately accrued for probable tax exposures. To the extent we subsequently prevail in matters for which tax reserves have been established
or are required to pay amounts in excess of our reserves, our effective tax rate in a given financial statement period could be materially affected.

Accrued Restructuring Costs
2004 Restructuring Plan

The following table summarizes the activity in the accrued restructuring costs related to the purchase of Spectra-Physics:

Employee
Relocation and Facility
(In thousands) Severance Consolidation Total
Accrued restructuring at December 31, 2005 $ 591 $ 1,801 $2,392
Cash payments (482) (172) (654)
Reclassifications 27) 27
Accrued restructuring at July 1, 2006 $ 82 $ 1,656 $1,738

The facility consolidation costs will be paid over the term of the lease for the closed facility, which expires in 2011. At July 1, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, $0.5 million and $0.9 million, respectively, of these accrued restructuring costs were expected to be paid within one year
and are included in current liabilities in accrued restructuring costs,
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and $1.2 million and $1.5 million, respectively, of accrued restructuring costs are included in long-term liabilities in accrued restructuring costs
and other liabilities, in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

2002 Restructuring Plan

The following table summarizes the activity in accrued restructuring costs related to the 2002 restructuring plan:

Facility
(In thousands) Consolidation
Accrued restructuring at December 31, 2005 $ 571
Cash payments (126)
Accrued restructuring at July 1, 2006 $ 445

The facility consolidation costs will be paid over the term of the lease for the closed facility, which expires in 2008. At July 1, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, $0.3 million and $0.2 million, respectively, of accrued restructuring costs were expected to be paid within one year and are
included in current liabilities in accrued restructuring costs, and $0.1 million and $0.4 million, respectively, of accrued restructuring costs are
included in long-term liabilities in accrued restructuring costs and other liabilities, in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Stock-Based Compensation Costs

Prior to January 1, 2006, we applied the intrinsic value based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion
No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees and related Interpretations in accounting for our stock-based compensation and complied with
the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation  Transition and Disclosure and SFAS No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized for employee stock options with exercise
prices greater than or equal to our stock price at the date of grant, and no compensation expense was recognized for purchases under our
Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Purchase Plan). Costs related to restricted stock awards, determined based on the fair market value of the shares
at the date of grant, net of estimated forfeitures, were recognized as compensation expense ratably over the vesting period.

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123R, which requires that we recognize compensation expense related to the fair value of our
stock-based compensation awards. We elected to use the modified prospective transition method as permitted by SFAS No. 123R, and therefore
have not retrospectively recognized expense in our financial results for prior periods. Under this transition method, stock-based compensation
expense for the three and six months ended July 1, 2006 included compensation expense for all stock-based awards, including restricted stock
awards, granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, December 31, 2005, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
original provisions of SFAS No. 123, as adjusted for estimated forfeitures. Stock-based compensation expense for all awards granted subsequent
to December 31, 2005 is based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. We recognize
compensation expense for all stock-based awards, net of estimated forfeitures, on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the
awards. Under SFAS No. 123R, the Purchase Plan, as amended effective January 1, 2006, is considered a non-compensatory plan, and we are
not required to recognize compensation expense for purchases made under the Purchase Plan.

As a result of adopting SFAS No. 123R on January 1, 2006, our income from continuing operations, income before income taxes and net income
for the three and six months ended July 1, 2006 were approximately $0.8 million and $1.8 million, respectively, lower than if we had continued
to account for stock-based compensation under APB Opinion No. 25. For the three and six months ended July 1, 2006, basic and diluted net
income per share were $0.02 per share and $0.04 per share, respectively, lower than if we had continued to account for stock-based
compensation under APB Opinion No. 25.
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The total stock-based compensation expense included in our consolidated statements of operations is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Cost of sales $ 97 $ $ 97 $
Selling, general and administrative expense 677 33 1,797 175
Research and development expense 116 176

$ 80 $ 33 $2070 $ 175

Stock-based compensation expense for the three and six months ended July 2, 2005 included amortization of restricted stock awards which were
granted prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R and accounted for under APB Opinion No. 25.

Approximately $0.2 million of stock-based compensation expense associated with personnel engaged in manufacturing was capitalized and is
reflected in inventory in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at July 1, 2006. No stock-based compensation expense was capitalized in
2005.

As required by SFAS No. 123R, we have estimated the expected future forfeitures of stock options and restricted stock and have recognized
compensation expense only for those equity awards expected to vest.

Based on guidance provided in SFAS No. 123R and Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 107, Share-Based Payment, in the first quarter of
2006, we refined the assumptions we use for input into the Black-Scholes-Merton model. Specifically, we changed our volatility assumption to
be based on a combination of historical volatility and market-based implied volatility and changed our expected term assumption based on
historical information that considered the contractual terms of our stock-based awards, vesting schedules, the effects of expected employee
exercises and post-vesting employee behavior after termination of employment. We believe that our current assumptions are more representative
of the expected future volatility of our common stock and the expected term of the stock options and, therefore, generate a more accurate
estimate of the fair value of the stock options.

In March 2006, our Board of Directors adopted our 2006 Performance-Based Stock Incentive Plan (2006 Plan), which was approved by our
stockholders in May 2006. The 2006 Plan authorizes us to grant up to 6,000,000 shares of our common stock, which includes the number of
shares previously available for future grant under our 2001 Stock Incentive Plan (2001 Plan), subject to adjustments as to the number and kind of
shares in the event of stock splits, stock dividends or certain other similar changes in our capital structure. Upon the approval of the 2006 Plan

by our stockholders, the 2001 Plan was terminated for the purposes of future grants. The 2006 Plan permits the grant of stock appreciation rights,
restricted stock, restricted stock units, incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options. We expect to utilize stock appreciation rights,
restricted stock and restricted stock units to a greater extent than stock options in granting stock-based awards in the future. The vesting of
substantially all awards granted to officers and employees under the 2006 Plan will occur over a period of three years, conditioned on the
achievement of annual performance goals established by the Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors.

At July 1, 2006, the total compensation cost related to unvested stock-based awards granted to employees, officers and directors under our
stock-based benefit plans that had not yet been recognized was approximately $3.8 million, net of estimated forfeitures of $1.3 million. This cost
will be amortized on a straight-line basis over a weighted-average period of approximately 1.7 years and will be adjusted for subsequent changes
in estimated forfeitures.
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Results of Operations for the Three and Six Months Ended July 1, 2006 and July 2, 2005

The following table presents our results of operations for the periods indicated as a percentage of net sales:

Percentage of Net Sales

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 1, July 2, July 1, July 2,
2006 2005 2006 2005

Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales 55.7 58.3 56.8 58.6
Gross profit 44.3 41.7 432 41.4
Selling, general and administrative expense 25.4 25.5 25.6 25.5
Research and development expense 9.1 9.0 9.3 9.0
Operating income 9.8 7.2 8.3 6.9
Interest and other income (expense), net 0.3 (0.8) (0.1) 0.6)
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 10.1 6.4 8.2 6.3
Income tax provision 1.9 0.8 1.0 1.0
Income from continuing operations before extraordinary gain 8.2 5.6 7.2 53
Loss from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 2.7) (0.3) 3.1)
Extraordinary gain on settlement of litigation 1.5
Net income 8.2% 2.9% 6.9% 3.7%

Net Sales

Net sales for the three months ended July 1, 2006 were $112.4 million, an increase of $13.8 million, or 14.0%, compared with the corresponding
period of 2005. Net sales by our PPT Division increased by $11.2 million, or 20.0%, and net sales by our Lasers Division increased $2.6 million,
or 6.1%, compared with the corresponding period of 2005. Net sales for the first six months of 2006 were $215.6 million, an increase of $18.7
million, or 9.5%, compared with the first six months of 2005. Net sales for the first six months of 2006 by our PPT Division increased by $20.4
million, or 18.8%, and net sales by our Lasers Division decreased $1.7 million, or 1.9%, compared with the first six months of 2005.

Net sales to the scientific research, aerospace and defense/security markets for the three months ended July 1, 2006 were $35.7 million, a
decrease of $1.8 million, or 4.8%, compared with the same period of 2005. This decrease was due primarily to lower sales of certain of our laser
products. Net sales to these markets for the first half of 2006 were $72.1 million, a decrease of $4.8 million, or 6.2%, compared with the same
period of 2005. This decrease was attributable primarily to lower sales of certain of our laser products. In addition, our sales in the first half of
2005 were positively impacted by higher sales to the Japanese government due to supplemental budget funding, which funding did not recur in
the first half of 2006.

Net sales to the microelectronics market for the three months ended July 1, 2006 were $37.8 million, an increase of $8.4 million, or 28.6%,
compared with the same period of 2005. The increase in sales to this market in the second quarter of 2006 compared with the second quarter of
2005 was due primarily to stronger overall market conditions, which led to higher demand for the products sold by both our Lasers and PPT
Divisions to this market. Net sales to this market for the first half of 2006 were $70.6 million, an increase of $18.0 million, or 34.2%, compared
with the same period of 2005. The increase in sales to this market in the first half of 2006 compared with the same period of 2005 was due
primarily to stronger overall market conditions, and to an increase of approximately $1.7 million in sales to a computer peripherals manufacturer
of automated systems used in its manufacturing process.

Net sales to the life and health sciences market for the three months ended July 1, 2006 were $19.2 million, an increase of $3.8 million, or
24.7%, compared with the same period of 2005. This increase was due primarily to
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increased demand for certain of our laser products by customers in this market. Net sales to this market for the first half of 2006 were $35.7
million, an increase of $2.9 million, or 8.8%, compared with the same period of 2005. This increase was due primarily to an increased demand
for certain of our laser products. In addition, net sales to this market for the first half of 2005 included approximately $1.4 million received from
a customer under a transition services agreement, which amount did not recur in the 2006 period.

Net sales to our other end markets for the three months ended July 1, 2006 were $19.7 million, an increase of $3.4 million, or 20.9%, compared
with the same period of 2005. These increases were due primarily to higher sales of optical component products to these markets in the second
quarter of 2006 compared with the corresponding period of 2005. Net sales to these markets for the first half of 2006 were $37.2 million, an
increase of $2.6 million, or 7.5%, compared with the same period of 2005. These increases were due primarily to stronger overall market
conditions and stronger sales of our optical component products.

Domestic and international sales by end market were as follows:

Domestic Sales:

Three Months Ended Percentage
July 1, July 2, Increase Increase
(In thousands) 2006 2005 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Scientific research, aerospace and defense/security $16,944 $19,017 $ (2,073) (10.9)%
Microelectronics 27,045 20,578 6,467 31.4
Life and health sciences 10,950 8,956 1,994 22.3
Other end markets 6,970 5,490 1,480 27.0
$61,909 $54,041 $ 7,868 14.6%
International Sales:
Three Months Ended Percentage
July 1, July 2, Increase Increase
(In thousands) 2006 2005 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Scientific research, aerospace and defense/security $18,723 $18511 $ 212 1.1%
Microelectronics 10,723 8,826 1,897 21.5
Life and health sciences 8,207 6,408 1,799 28.1
Other end markets 12,807 10,850 1,957 18.0
$50,460 $44,595 $ 5,865 13.2%
Domestic Sales:
Six Months Ended Percentage
July 1, July 2, Increase Increase
(In thousands) 2006 2005 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Scientific research, aerospace and defense/security $ 31,530 $ 35,836 $ (4,306) (12.00%
Microelectronics 50,674 38,452 12,222 31.8
Life and health sciences 20,256 19,316 940 49
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International Sales:

Six Months Ended Percentage
July 1, July 2, Increase Increase
(In thousands) 2006 2005 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Scientific research, aerospace and defense/security $40,537 $41,026 $ (489) (1.2)%
Microelectronics 19,896 14,074 5,822 41.4
Life and health sciences 15,442 13,528 1,914 14.1
Other end markets 24,037 22,488 1,549 6.9
$99912 $91,116 $ 8,796 9.7%
Geographically, net sales to international customers were as follows:
Three Months Ended Percentage
July 1, July 2, Increase Increase
(In thousands) 2006 2005 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Europe $24212 $21,137 $ 3,075 14.5%
Pacific Rim 19,342 18,518 824 4.4
Other 6,906 4,940 1,966 39.8
$50,460  $44,595 $ 5,865 13.2%
Six Months Ended Percentage
July 1, July 2, Increase Increase
(In thousands) 2006 2005 (Decrease) (Decrease)
Europe $ 45,397 $43,691 $ 1,706 3.9%
Pacific Rim 41,278 37,882 3,396 9.0
Other 13,237 9,543 3,694 38.7
$99,912 $91,116 $ 8,796 9.7%

The overall increase in sales to international customers for the three months ended July 1, 2006 compared with the same period in 2005 was due
to increases in sales to customers in all of our end markets. The increase in sales to international customers for the first half of 2006 compared

with the first half of 2005 was primarily due to stronger overall sales in the microelectronics market, which included an increase of

approximately $1.7 million in sales to a computer peripherals manufacturer of automated systems used in its manufacturing process, and higher
sales in the life and health sciences market and our other end markets. This increase was offset in part by a decrease in sales to international
customers in our scientific research, aerospace and defense/security markets due primarily to higher sales to the Japanese government due to
supplemental budget funding in the first half of 2005, which funding did not recur in the first half of 2006.

The results of our international operations are subject to currency fluctuations. As the value of the U.S. dollar weakens relative to other
currencies, sales in those currencies convert to more U.S. dollars; conversely, when the value of the U.S. dollar strengthens relative to other
currencies, sales in those countries convert to fewer U.S. dollars. Currency fluctuations did not have a material impact on our results for the three
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or six months ended July 1, 2006 compared with the corresponding 2005 period.

We expect our net sales in the third quarter of 2006 to be similar to the second quarter level due primarily to continued strength in the
microelectronics market, offset in part by anticipated lower sales to customers in all of our end markets in Europe due to seasonal slowness that
we typically experience in Europe in the third quarter of each year. Our business is subject to risks arising from market conditions in our primary
end markets, as well as from general economic conditions.

We expect our sales to the scientific research, aerospace and defense/security markets in the third quarter of 2006 to be slightly higher than the
second quarter of 2006. Overall, we expect that our sales to these markets will fluctuate from period to period in line with changes in overall
research and defense spending levels, but will increase over time as we increase our penetration of these markets.
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We expect our sales to the microelectronics market to be up slightly in the third quarter of 2006 compared with the second quarter of 2006, as
we expect this market to remain strong through the end of the year. Overall, we expect our sales to this market to fluctuate from period to period,
due primarily to cyclical changes in the levels of capital spending by semiconductor manufacturers.

We expect our sales to the life and health sciences market for the third quarter of 2006 to be slightly lower than the second quarter of 2006. In
general, we expect our sales to this market to fluctuate on a quarter to quarter basis in the short term due to the concentration of our sales to a
limited number of OEM customers in this market, but to increase over time as we increase our penetration of this market.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was 44.3% and 41.7% for the three months ended July 1, 2006 and July 2, 2005, respectively and 43.2% and 41.4% for the first
half of 2006 and 2005, respectively. Gross margin for both the three and six month periods of 2006 were positively impacted compared with the
same periods of 2005 by the higher absorption of fixed overhead resulting from increased sales, by the benefits of the divestiture of our
low-margin manufacturing operations in Oroville, California, which we completed in the third quarter of 2005, and by cost savings resulting
from our global sourcing activities.

We expect our gross margin in the third quarter of 2006 to be at approximately the same level as the second quarter of 2006.
Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expense

SG&A expense totaled $28.6 million, or 25.4% of net sales, and $25.1 million, or 25.5% of net sales, for the three months ended July 1, 2006
and July 2, 2005, respectively. SG&A expense totaled $55.1 million, or 25.6% of net sales, and $50.2 million, or 25.5% of net sales, for the six
months ended July 1, 2006 and July 2, 2005, respectively. The increase in the absolute dollars for both periods was due primarily to higher
salary expenses, which resulted from our hiring of new employees and annual salary increases, higher variable selling expenses, and higher
non-cash expenses for stock-based compensation. We began expensing stock-based compensation in 2006 in accordance with SFAS No. 123R,
and recognized $0.7 million and $1.8 million in stock-based compensation expense for the three months and six months ended July 1, 2006,
respectively.

We expect that SG&A expense will be slightly higher in the third quarter of 2006 compared with the second quarter of 2006, due primarily to
higher non-cash stock compensation expense resulting from grants of performance-based restricted stock units made at the beginning of the third
quarter of 2006. In general, we expect that SG&A expense will vary as a percentage of sales in the future based on our sales level in any given
period. Because the majority of our SG&A expense is fixed in the short term, changes in SG&A expense will likely not be in proportion to the
changes in net sales.

Research and Development (R&D) Expense

R&D expense totaled $10.2 million, or 9.1% of net sales, and $8.9 million, or 9.0% of net sales, for the three months ended July 1, 2006 and
July 2, 2005, respectively, and $20.1 million, or 9.3% of net sales, and $17.7 million, or 9.0% of net sales, for the six months ended July 1, 2006
and July 2, 2005, respectively. R&D expense for the three and six months periods in 2006 increased by $1.3 million, or 14.3%, and $2.4 million,
or 14.1%, respectively, compared with the same periods in 2005, as we continued to increase our investment in new product development
programs, primarily in our Lasers Division.

We expect that R&D expense in the third quarter of 2006 will be at approximately the same level or slightly higher than the second quarter level.
We believe that the continued development and advancement of our key products and technologies is critical to our future success, and we
intend to continue to invest in key R&D initiatives, while working to ensure that the efforts are focused and the funds are deployed efficiently. In
general, we expect that R&D expense as a percentage of net sales will vary in the future based on our sales level in any given period.
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Because of our commitment to continued product development, and because the majority of our R&D expense is fixed in the short term, these
changes in R&D expense will likely not be in proportion to the changes in net sales.

Interest and Other Income (Expense), Net

Interest and other income, net for the three months ended July 1, 2006 totaled $0.4 million, compared with interest and other expense, net for the
three months ended July 2, 2005, which totaled $0.8 million. Interest and other expense, net for the six months ended July 1, 2006 and July 2,
2005 totaled $0.2 million and $1.2 million, respectively. The improvement in 2006 was due primarily to a gain of $0.9 million related to
previously accumulated translation adjustments, which we recognized in connection with the closure of our sales office in Canada and the
resulting liquidation of our investment in the associated entity.

We expect to incur interest and other expense, net in future periods, due primarily to interest expense incurred on short-term and long-term debt,
offset in part by interest earned on cash and marketable securities.

Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate for the three and six months ended July 1, 2006 was 18.7% and 12.1%, respectively, compared with 12.6% and 15.2% in
the corresponding prior year periods. We have recorded a valuation reserve against our deferred tax assets pursuant to SFAS No. 109 due to the
uncertainty as to the timing and ultimate realization of those assets. As such, for the foreseeable future, the Federal tax provision related to future
earnings, should they occur, will be substantially offset by a reduction in the valuation reserve, and pretax losses, should they occur, will not be
offset by a tax benefit due to the uncertainty of the recoverability of the deferred tax assets. Accordingly, for the three and six months ended

July 1, 2006, tax expense consisted primarily of certain required state income taxes and taxes in certain foreign jurisdictions. However, in the
first quarter of 2006, we determined that certain income tax contingency reserves were no longer necessary, and accordingly, reduced our tax
contingency reserve by approximately $1.2 million, which offset most of the tax expense in the first quarter of 2006.

We expect our tax rate in the third quarter of 2006 to be approximately 18% to 19%, and will vary depending on certain state minimum taxes,
taxes on foreign earnings and adjustments to reserve assumptions.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Net cash provided by our operating activities of $15.8 million for the six months ended July 1, 2006 was attributable primarily to cash provided
by our results of operations, offset in part by net working capital increases including an increase in accounts receivable due to higher sales
volumes, higher prepaid expenses and other current assets due to timing of payments, higher inventories and decreases in accrued expenses
(including incentive compensation and sales commissions) due primarily to the timing of payments.

Net cash used in investing activities of $9.0 million for the six months ended July 1, 2006 consisted primarily of net purchases of property and
equipment of $9.9 million, including approximately $4.6 million in amounts capitalized in connection with the implementation of our new
global information systems platform, offset in part by net proceeds of $0.7 million from net sales of marketable securities.

Net cash provided by financing activities of $1.2 million for the six months ended July 1, 2006 consisted primarily of proceeds of approximately
$6.2 million received from the issuance of common stock in connection with stock option and employee stock purchase plans, offset in part by
repayments of short-term borrowings of $4.0 million and by payments of approximately $1.0 million relating to the receipt and cancellation of
outstanding shares of our common stock in payment of the exercise price and taxes owed in connection with stock option exercises and taxes
owed upon the vesting of restricted stock issued under our stock incentive plans. A total of 61,208 shares having a value of $16.97 per share
were received and cancelled.

At July 1, 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents of $38.6 million and marketable securities of $39.0 million. The majority of these securities
are invested in one portfolio managed by a professional investment management firm, under the oversight of our senior financial management
team. This portfolio manager invests the funds allocated in
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accordance with our Investment Policy, which is reviewed regularly by our senior financial management and the Audit Committee of our Board
of Directors. We expect that our cash balances will fluctuate in the future based on factors such as cash used in or provided by ongoing
operations, acquisitions or divestitures, investments in other companies, share repurchases, capital expenditures and contractual obligations, and
changes in interest rates.

At July 1, 2006, we had a total of seven lines of credit, including one domestic revolving line of credit, two revolving lines of credit with
Japanese banks, and four other lines of credit with Japanese banks, which are used to sell trade notes receivable with recourse to the banks.

Our domestic revolving line of credit has a total credit limit of $5.0 million and expires December 1, 2006. Certain of the marketable securities
that are being managed by the lending institution collateralize this line of credit, which bears interest at either the prevailing prime rate, or the
prevailing London Interbank Offered Rate (5.32% at July 1, 2006) plus 1.5%, at our option, and carries an unused line fee of 0.25% per year. At
July 1, 2006, there were no balances outstanding under this line of credit, with $3.9 million available, after considering outstanding letters of
credit totaling $1.1 million.

Our two revolving lines of credit with Japanese banks totaled 1.7 billion yen ($14.6 million at July 1, 2006) and expire as follows: $6.9 million
on November 30, 2006, $5.1 million on March 31, 2007 and $2.6 million on June 30, 2008. These lines are not secured and bear interest at the
prevailing bank rate. At July 1, 2006, we had $8.5 million outstanding and $6.1 million available for borrowing under these lines of credit.
Approximately $5.9 million of the amount outstanding under these revolving lines of credit at July 1, 2006 is due prior to June 30, 2007 and is
included in short-term obligations in the accompanying balance sheets, and approximately $2.6 million is included in long-term debt in the
accompanying balance sheets, as the due date of this portion of the outstanding borrowings is June 30, 2008. Our four other lines of credit with
Japanese banks, which are used to sell trade notes receivable with recourse to the banks, totaled 800 million yen ($6.9 million at July 1, 2006),
have no expiration dates and bear interest at the bank s prevailing rate. At July 1, 2006, we had $1.4 million outstanding and $5.5 million
available for the sale of notes receivable under these lines of credit. Amounts outstanding under these lines of credit are included in short-term
obligations in the accompanying balance sheets. The weighted average interest rate on all borrowings on all six Japanese lines of credit as of
July 1, 2006 was 1.4%.

In 2003, our Board of Directors approved a share repurchase program, authorizing the purchase of up to 3.9 million shares, or 10% of our
then-outstanding stock. To date, we have purchased a total of 3.7 million shares under this program. In the second quarter of 2006, our Board of
Directors approved a new share repurchase program, authorizing the purchase of up to 4.2 million shares of common stock. This new program
replaces the previous repurchase program. As of July 1, 2006, we had not purchased any shares under this program and 4.2 million shares
remained available for purchase. The timing and amount of any future purchases will depend on factors including our share price, cash balances,
expected cash requirements and general business and market conditions.

In December 2005, our Board of Directors approved a global information technology systems initiative to consolidate our information systems
onto a single platform. As noted above, in the first half of 2006, we used approximately $4.6 million in cash for capital expenditures related to
this implementation. During the remainder of 2006 and 2007, we expect to use a total of approximately $10 million to $13 million in cash for
additional capital expenditures related to this implementation.

We believe our current working capital position, together with our expected future cash flows from operations, will be adequate to fund our
operations in the ordinary course of business, anticipated capital expenditures, debt payment requirements and other contractual obligations for
the foreseeable future. However, this belief is based upon many assumptions and is subject to numerous risks including those discussed in
Item 1A (Risk Factors) of Part II of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and in Item 1A (Risk Factors) of Part I of our Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005, and there can be no assurance that we will not require additional funding in the future.

Except for the aforementioned capital expenditures, we have no present agreements or commitments with respect to any material acquisitions of
other businesses, products, product rights or technologies or any material capital expenditures. However, we will continue to evaluate
acquisitions of and/or investments in products, technologies, capital equipment or improvements or companies that complement our business
and may make such acquisitions

32

Table of Contents 52



Edgar Filing: NEWPORT CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Conten

and/or investments in the future. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that we will not need to obtain additional sources of capital in the future
to finance any such potential acquisitions and/or investments. We cannot assure you that any such financing would be available, or that, if
available, such financing would be obtainable on terms favorable to us and would not be dilutive.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2005, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached consensus on EITF Issue No. 04-13, Accounting for Purchases and Sales of
Inventory with the Same Counterparty (EITF No. 04-13). In certain situations, a company may enter into nonmonetary transactions to sell
inventory to another company in the same line of business from which it also purchases inventory. Under EITF No. 04-13, in general, an entity
is required to treat sales and purchases of inventory between the entity and the same counterparty as one transaction for purposes of applying
APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions, when such transactions are entered into in contemplation of each other. When
such transactions are legally contingent on each other, they are considered to have been entered into in contemplation of each other. The EITF
also agreed on other factors that should be considered in determining whether transactions have been entered into in contemplation of each other.
EITF No. 04-13 is effective for all new arrangements entered into in reporting periods beginning after March 15, 2006. We adopted EITF

No. 04-13 in the second quarter of 2006, and the provisions of EITF No. 04-13 did not have a material impact on our financial position or results
of operations.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ratified EITF Issue No. 06-03, How Taxes Collected from Customers and
Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross Versus Net Presentation) (EITF No. 06-03).
Under EITF No. 06-03, a company must disclose its accounting policy regarding the gross or net presentation of certain taxes. If taxes included
in net sales are significant, a company must disclose the amount of such taxes for each period for which an income statement is presented. Taxes
within the scope of EITF No. 06-03 are those that are imposed on and concurrent with a specific revenue-producing transaction. Taxes assessed
on a company s activities over a period of time, such as gross receipts taxes, are not within the scope of the EITF. EITF No. 06-03 will be
effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2006. We currently present all taxes collected from customers and remitted to
government authorities on a net basis (i.e. do not include such taxes in net sales), and we expect to continue to do so following our adoption of
EITF No. 06-03.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No.48, Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies how uncertainty
in income taxes should be accounted for in a company s financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109. It prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48
also provides guidance on derecognition and classification of tax positions, accounting for interest and penalties, accounting for tax positions in
interim periods, and disclosure and transition requirements. FIN 48 will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We are
currently evaluating the expected impact of the provisions of FIN 48 on our financial position and results of operations.

IteEm 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DiscLOSURES ABouT MARKET Risk
The principal market risks (i.e., the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices) to which we are exposed are foreign
exchange rates which may generate translation and transaction gains and losses and interest rate risk.

Foreign Currency Risk

Operating in international markets sometimes involves exposure to volatile movements in currency exchange rates. The economic impact of
currency exchange rate movements on our operating results is complex because such changes are often linked to variability in real growth,
inflation, interest rates, governmental actions and other factors. These changes, if material, may cause us to adjust our financing and operating
strategies. Consequently, isolating the effect of changes in currency does not incorporate these other important economic factors.
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From time to time we use forward exchange contracts to mitigate the risks associated with certain foreign currency transactions entered into in
the ordinary course of business, primarily foreign currency denominated receivables and payables. We do not engage in currency speculation.
The forward exchange contracts generally require us to exchange U.S. dollars for foreign currencies at maturity, at rates agreed to at the
inception of the contracts. If the counterparties to the exchange contracts (AA or A+ rated banks) do not fulfill their obligations to deliver the
contracted currencies, we could be at risk for any currency related fluctuations. Transaction gains and losses are included in our current net
income in our statements of operations. Net foreign exchange gains and losses were not material to our reported results of operations for the
three or six months ended July 1, 2006. There were no forward exchange contracts outstanding at July 1, 2006.

Our operating income from international operations totaled $5.3 million for the six months ended July 1, 2006. As currency exchange rates
change, translation of the statements of operations of international operations into U.S. dollars affects the year-over-year comparability of our
operating results. We do not generally hedge translation risks because cash flows from international operations are generally reinvested locally.
We do not enter into hedges to minimize volatility of reported earnings because we do not believe it is justified by the exposure or the cost.

Changes in currency exchange rates that would have the largest impact on translating future international operating income include the euro,
Japanese yen, British pound, Canadian dollar and Taiwan dollar. We estimate that a 10% change in foreign exchange rates would not have had a
material effect on our reported net income for the three months ended July 1, 2006. We believe that this quantitative measure has inherent
limitations because, as discussed in the first paragraph of this section, it does not take into account any governmental actions or changes in either
customer purchasing patterns or our financing and operating strategies.

Interest Rate Risk

The interest rates we pay on certain of our debt instruments are subject to interest rate risk. Our collateralized line of credit bears interest at

either the prevailing prime rate, or the prevailing London Interbank Offered Rate plus 1.5%, at our option. Our six revolving lines of credit with
Japanese banks bear interest at the lending bank s prevailing rate. Our investments in marketable securities, which totaled $39.0 million at July 1,
2006, are sensitive to changes in the general level of U.S. interest rates. We estimate that a 10% change in the interest rate earned on our
investment portfolio or a 10% change in interest rates on our lines of credit would not have had a material effect on our net income for the three
or six months ended July 1, 2006.

The sensitivity analyses described in the interest rate and foreign exchange discussions above disregard the possibility that rates can move in
opposite directions and that gains from one category may or may not be offset by losses from another category and vice versa.

IteEm 4. CoNTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Our chief executive officer and our chief financial officer, after evaluating our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Act ) Rules 13a-15(e) and 15-d-15(e)) as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q (the Evaluation Date ), have concluded that as of the Evaluation Date, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that
information we are required to disclose in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms, and to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by us in such reports is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial
officer where appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. We continue to
enhance our internal control
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over financial reporting, primarily by evaluating and enhancing our process and control documentation and increasing our systems security, in
connection with our ongoing efforts to meet the requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. We discuss with and disclose
these matters to the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors and our independent auditors.

PARTII OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM1A.  Risk Factors

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005 contains a full discussion of our risk factors. There have been no
material changes to the risk factors disclosed in our Form 10-K, as updated in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 1,
2006, except for the risk factor set forth below, which has been updated to provide additional information.

A limited number of customers account for a significant portion of our sales to the microelectronics market, and if we lose any of these
customers or they significantly curtail their purchases of our products, our results of operations would be harmed.

Our sales to the microelectronics market (which is comprised primarily of semiconductor capital equipment and computer peripherals

customers) constituted 32.7%, 28.6% and 29.5% of our consolidated net sales for the six months ended July 1, 2006, the year ended

December 31, 2005 and the year ended January 1, 2005 (which included Spectra-Physics results of operations for the period after July 16, 2004,
the date of acquisition), respectively. We rely on a limited number of customers for a significant portion of our sales to this market. Our top five
customers in this market comprised approximately 56.8%, 53.0% and 60.8% of our sales to this market for the six months ended July 1, 2006,
the year ended December 31, 2005 and the year ended January 1, 2005 (which included Spectra-Physics results of operations for the period after
July 16, 2004, the date of acquisition), respectively. One of our customers in this market comprised 31.4% of our sales to this market and 10.3%
of our consolidated net sales for the six months ended July 1, 2006. No single customer in this market comprised 10% or more of our
consolidated net sales in 2005 or 2004. If any of our principal customers discontinues its relationship with us, replaces us as a vendor for certain
products or suffers downturns in its business, our business and results of operations could be harmed significantly. In addition, because a
relatively small number of companies dominate the front-end equipment portion of this market, and because those companies rarely change
vendors in the middle of a product s life cycle, it may be particularly difficult for us to replace these customers if we lose their business.

The microelectronics market is characterized by rapid technological change, frequent product introductions, changing customer requirements
and evolving industry standards. Because our customers face uncertainties with regard to the growth and requirements of these markets, their
products and components may not achieve, or continue to achieve, anticipated levels of market acceptance. If our customers are unable to deliver
products that gain market acceptance, it is likely that these customers will not purchase our products or will purchase smaller quantities of our
products. We often invest substantial resources in developing our systems and subsystems in advance of significant sales of these systems and/or
subsystems to such customers. A failure on the part of our customers products to gain market acceptance, or a failure of the semiconductor
capital equipment market to grow would have a significant negative effect on our business and results of operations.
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Item 4. SuBmissiON OF MATTERS TO A VOTE oF SECURITY HOLDERS

Our annual meeting of stockholders was held on May 17, 2006. Of the 40,594,676 shares of common stock issued and outstanding and entitled
to vote at the meeting, there were present at the meeting, in person or by proxy, the holders of 38,253,188 shares of common stock, representing
94.23% of the total number of shares entitled to vote at the meeting. This percentage represented a quorum. The following two proposals were
presented and voted on at the meeting:

Proposal 1

To elect two nominees, Robert L. Guyett and Kenneth F. Potashner, as Class II members of our Board of Directors. The two nominees were
elected by a plurality of the shares represented and entitled to vote at the meeting. The voting results were:

Nominee For Withheld

Robert L. Guyett 36,968,649 1,284,539

Kenneth F. Potashner 36,809,204 1,443,984
Proposal 2

To approve the Company s 2006 Performance-Based Stock Incentive Plan. Such proposal was approved by more than a majority of the shares
represented and entitled to vote at the meeting. The voting results were:

For Against Abstain Broker Non-Vote
26,665,820 4,548,574 673,388 6,365,406
ItEM 6. ExnHiBITs
Exhibit
Number Description of Exhibit
10.1 2006 Performance-Based Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix B of the

Registrant s Proxy Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 10, 2006).

10.2 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement to be used under the 2006 Performance-Based Stock
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 23, 2006).

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Act ).

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange
Act.

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange

Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange
Act and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: August 10, 2006
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By: /s/ Charles F. Cargile
Charles F. Cargile,
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

and Treasurer (Principal Financial Officer and

Duly Authorized Officer)
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Number

10.1

10.2

31.1

31.2
32.1

322
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Exhibit

2006 Performance-Based Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix B of the Registrant s Proxy Statement filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 10, 2006).

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement to be used under the 2006 Performance-Based Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 23, 2006).

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(the Exchange Act ).

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and 18 U.S.C. Section
1350.
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